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February 3, 2025

ADDENDUM NO. 01 

Your reference is directed to RFx Number 3000024147 for the Invitation to Bid (ITB) for the State of Louisiana – *Rebid* Radio System - ELMHS, which is currently scheduled to open at 10:00 AM CT on 02/05/2025. 

The following vendor questions and the State’s responses: 
[bookmark: _GoBack]
******************************************************************************
The following are the bidder’s written inquiries received by the inquiry deadline date of January 22, 2025 and the State’s responses:

Vendor Question 1. Does the ELMHS require two total base stations at Location 1 and two total base stations at Location 2, or one base station at each location?

State’s Response: ELMHS requires one base station at each location.

Vendor Question 2. Antenna Location: Is there a preferred antenna location at Bienville?

State’s Response: Yes, the preferred location is on the southwest side of the building, where the existing antenna is currently installed.

Vendor Question 3. What is the desired battery runtime for the backup power?

State’s Response: ELMHS will provide the UPS for the devices.

Vendor Question 4. Mobile Radio/Base Station Locations: Where will the two mobile radio/base stations be located?

State’s Response: One will be located in the Bienville building, and the other will be at the ASSA location.

Vendor Question 5. IP Connectivity: How can IP connectivity be established between the repeater locations? Specifically: Does ELMHS have an existing network capable of providing static IP addresses and open ports on its current switches at the repeater equipment locations?

State’s Response: Yes, but this is not needed at this time.

Vendor Question 6. Equipment Housing: Does the ELMHS have an equipment shelter or designated equipment room to house the planned repeater equipment at each location? Additionally, is there an estimated square footage of available rack space, and will existing open rack space be used, or should the vendor provide racks?
State’s Response: Yes, ELMHS has an existing equipment room at the water tower and will allocate space at the ASSA location. The vendor will be responsible for supplying the racks. ELMHS will provide the wall space and backer board if needed.
Vendor Question 7. Does ELMHS have floor plans in electronic format that reflect the indoor area requiring the BDA for enhanced portable radio signal?

State’s Response: Please see revised Attachment C – Specifications.

Vendor Question 8. Does ELMHS require a complete design and BDA solution, or does an existing system need to be expanded?

State’s Response: There is no existing BDA to expand at this time.

******************************************************************************

Attachment C – Specifications changed to Include: ASSA floorplan

******************************************************************************
RFx Currently Reads: Scheduled to open at 10:00 AM on February 05, 2025. 

RFx Changed to Read: Scheduled to open at 10:00 AM on February 12, 2025. 

******************************************************************************
All else remains as on original Invitation to Bid.

******************************************************************************

THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY OFFICIALLY MADE A PART OF THE REFERENCED SOLICITATION.





ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum does not cause you to revise your bid, you should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by identifying your business name and by signing where indicated.  You may return this Acknowledgement by mail or delivery by hand or courier to:  Office of State Procurement, 1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756.  The State reserves the right to request a completed Acknowledgement at any time.  Failure to execute an Acknowledgement shall not relieve the bidder from complying with the terms of its bid.

Addendum Acknowledged/No changes:

For:  ________________________  By:  __________________________

REVISION:  If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum requires you to revise your bid, you must indicate any change(s) below, identify your business name and sign where shown.  Revisions shall be delivered prior to bid opening by mail or delivery by hand or courier to:  Office of State Procurement, 1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756, and indicate the RFx number and the bid opening date and time on the outside of the envelope for proper identification, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756.  Electronic transmissions other than by fax are not being accepted at this time

Revisions received after bid opening shall not be considered and you shall be held to your original bid.


Revision:

For:  ________________________  By:  __________________________


By:	Arkeith White
	Office of State Procurement
	Telephone No. 225-219-4207
	Email:  Arkeith.white@la.gov
1201 N. Third Street D Suite 2-160 D Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802-5243 D (225) 342-8010
An Equal Opportunity Employer
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